INTERACTIVE PATIENT CARE (IPC) SYSTEM REQUIREMENT
RFI VA248-17-N-0686
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1. How will we know the VA people's names and titles in advance of the demo so we can properly prepare?
Names and titles attached; mostly clinical informatics folks

2. Will the seven VAMCs be represented on the call? Specifically who?

Yes, all 8 VAMC'’s within VISN 8 are represented and will they will be invited to the call.

3. Will there be folks from OIT on the call?

Not planned. They are not involved with IPC in VISN 8

4. Will there be clinical personnel?

Yes, includes mostly clinical personnel

5. Will Bill Gilroy or any other representative from GetWell be on our presentation call?

No. This is one on one time with each vendor, and no other vendors included for another vendor’s demo.
5.a Will anyone from the Office of Patient Centered Care be on the call?
No, this is just VISN 8

6. If some key folks from the VA can't make our demo, what dates are you looking at for us to do another
demo for them either online or onsite?

There will only be one demo scheduled for each vendor; we will provide an update and brief any key folks on
the VA side if they are not able to make the demo, or we can record it if you want and provide to them later

7. Which VISN 8 site should | go to during our demo in order to meet some VA personnel? We will have other
eVideon people online during the demonstration.

Vendors may come in person; you may visit with me at the VISN 8 Network Office. The address is:
140 Fountain Pkwy, Suite 600, St. Petersburg, FL 33716. The virtual demo will need to be presented at the
same time for the Integrated Product Team (IPT) so we have guest Wi-Fi here at the network office if needed.



